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QUESTIONS 

1. Is there specific conduit, or access point that the contract should use to access the 
building? 

ANSWER: Yes. Contact the owner of the facility (Maine Fiber Company) for details. 
 

2. Does UMaine have a specific colocation space within the hut and is there space 
provided to terminate fiber/equipment (rack/wall/etc.) with all required power and backup 
protection furnished? 

ANSWER: No. It is the contractor’s responsibility to acquire whatever rack space, power, 

and backup protection for their equipment from the facility owner. 

 

3. Will the contractor have access to this space to maintain the services so that the service 
requirements of the bid can be met? 

ANSWER: Contact the facility owner for details and requirements. 
 

4. Will there be any Monthly recurring and/or non-recurring charges to Spectrum Enterprise 
by the MFC for required rack space, power or cross connections in this MFC facility? 

ANSWER:  We cannot speak on behalf of the facility owner. Contact the facility owner for 

details and requirements. 
 

5. Could the University provide additional details regarding the “Dual 10Gbps Service” 
option? 

ANSWER:  We are asking for pricing on two (2) 10Gbps ports. 

 
6. Is August 15th is a hard required installation date?    

ANSWER:  From page 55 of RFP: "Bidders must describe their ability to have the 
proposed services installed and ready for use by the University before August 15, 
2017."  While August 15th is not a hard set date if a bidder cannot meet this target date 
they should provide an explanation of what prevents them from meeting the August 
15 target along with a service availability date that they are confident they can meet. 
Significant deviation from the August 15th target date will impact the evaluation of the 
bidder’s proposal. 
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7. We need specific addresses for all locations that are part of the bid, including room 
number or suite where services would be delivered on each campus. 

 

ANSWER: We are asking for services to be delivered to 9 Westland Ave. Portland, Maine 

as stated in Appendix K of the RFP on page 56. We are not asking contractors to deliver 

services directly to any University campus.  

 
MONTHLY PRICING FOR TERMINATION IN PORTLAND, ME 

Service Monthly $/Mb 
on 3 Year Term 

Monthly $/Mb 
on 5 Year Term 

Burst Price per 
MB 

5.0 Gbps Service    

10.0 Gbps Service    

Dual 10.0 Gbps Service    

One Time Charges (if any)    

Local Loop or Cross Connect Cost   

Specify Handoff Type -     

 

 


